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JoAnn Sutton

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels @dhs.gov]

Sent:  Monday, January 12, 2009 9:19 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Rockoff, Jennifer (SMO); Dupuy, Siobhan (SMO)
Cc: David Krech; George Li; James Ball; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

DHS has not heard from them.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)

douglas.daniels @dhs.gov (UNCLAS)

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 6:13 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Rockoff, Jennifer (SMO); Daniels, Douglas; Dupuy, Siobhan (SMO)
Cc: David Krech; George Li; James Ball; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Siobhan,

I'm in the process of dismissing USA Comm’s application (ITC-214-20070717-00297) for non-response to EB, but
I wanted to double check with you to see if they have been in contact with you recently. Please let me know the
status.

Thank you,

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 10:34 AM

To: 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Dupuy, Siobhan'

Cc: David Krech; George Li; James Ball; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: Pending Section 214 Application for USA Communications, Inc.

Good morning,

Could you please contact Simonetta Harduvel regarding USA Communications, Inc.’s application? | will advise
her via a separate e-mail that you will contact her.

Thanks!

JoAnn

From: Simonetta Harduvel [mailto:simonetta@unaley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 12:32 PM
To: JoAnn Sutton

1/12/2009



